Dear Ben

Please find below the 2" measurements of Vanilla on the 14 April at the Greenhouse project . Photos
attached as well

2" Measurements of Vines on the 14" of April 2022

Details Dates of Measurement
Row | Plant Date of Date of 25-12- 13-03- 14-04- comments

Polybag Field 21 22 22
Planting Planting

1 1 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 27 49

1 2 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 21 41

1 3 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 19 35

1 4 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 25 44

1 5 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 10 20

2 1 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 24 46

2 2 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 15 32

2 3 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 28 51

2 4 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 23 28 Tip broken

2 5 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 21 42

3 1 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 17 36

3 2 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 20 40

3 3 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 18 32

3 4 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 39 69

3 5 25-12-21 20-02-22 0 8 30

Greenhouse shed cloth has been maintained since weathering has weaken the cloths.



Vanilla Pictures on the 14 of April 2022

End of Report
Thanks

David Kulimabo and Rati Irikati



